



**JENNIFER
MCKELVIE**

City Councillor
Scarborough-Rouge
Park
Ward 25

October 31, 2023

RE: Road Safety on Vessel Crescent

Dear Scarborough Community Council,

In response to safety concerns raised by residents on Vessel Crescent, including a petition submitted to my office, I request that Transportation Services staff conduct a study of traffic calming measures on Vessel Crescent to determine the feasibility of installing speed humps, reducing the speed limit to 30km/h, and with consideration of any other appropriate measures.

Recommendations:

1. Scarborough Community Council request the Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services, to investigate the feasibility of traffic calming measures on Vessel Crescent with respect to revised warrant criteria for traffic calming, and report back to the May 06, 2024 meeting Scarborough Community Council.

Sincerely,



Jennifer McKelvie
Deputy Mayor, City of Toronto
City Councillor, Scarborough-Rouge Park